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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 
August 5, 2021 

TO:  The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Krista J. Roche  
Director, ADR Office 

Joshua A. Rebollozo 
Assistant Director, ADR Office 

SUBJECT: Informational Memo on Assignment 
ADR 1039 - GARRET GRAVES FOR CONGRESS and Christel 
Slaughter, Treasurer (C00558486) 

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 21L-46 for processing on July 26, 
2021, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 1039. This office intends to notify 
Respondents after five business days. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 
the ADR Office. 

Summary of Case: RAD referred GARRET GRAVES FOR CONGRESS and 
Christel Slaughter, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for failing to remedy 
excessive and impermissible 2020 Primary and General contributions totaling 
$35,800 within the permissible timeframe. Of this amount, the Committee refunded 
$35,000 outside of the permissible timeframe, and $800 remains unremedied. 

The Committee filed Form 99s (Miscellaneous Electronic Submissions) on 
February 24, 2020; November 5, 2020; January 19, 2021; and February 17, 2021 
detailing the Committee's efforts to remedy the excessive and impermissible 
contributions. In addition, the Committee noted that it has safeguards in place to 
ensure that contributions are made by eligible contributors with federally 
permissible funds.  
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